---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ratna Hamzah <ratnahamzah99@agmail.com>
Date: Wed, Feb 1, 2023, 4:47 PM

Subject:

To: Ratna Hamzah <rathahamzah99@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Biomolecular and Health Science Journal, Universitas Airlangga”
<bhsj@journal.unair.ac.id>

To: sri-r-d@fk.unair.ac.id

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Tue, 16 Feb 2021 12:44:59 +0700

Subject: Kelengkapan submit

Yth. Sri Ratna Dwiningsih,

Sehubungan dengan artikel yang telah di submit dengan judul "Night Shift Work
Accelerates Menopausal Age in Health Workers at Dr. Soetomo General
Hospital, Surabaya", dengan ini kami mohon untuk dapat mengirimkan surat
persetujuan authorship. Kemudian terkait kebijakan terbaru dari Biomolecular and
Health Science Journal, mohon untuk ditambahkan Koauthor Luar Negeri.

Surat persetujuan authorship dapat dikirimkan kembali melalui

email bhsj@journal.unair.ac.id

Atas perhatian dan kerjasamanya, kami sampaikan terima kasih

Best Regards,

Managing Editor

Biomolecular and Health Science Journal
Faculty of Medicine Universitas Airlangga

Campus A JI. Prof Moestopo 47 Surabaya 60132 Indonesia
Website: https://e-journal.unair.ac.id/BHSJ
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: sri ratna dwiningsih <sri-r-d@fk.unair.ac.id>

To: "Biomolecular and Health Science Journal, Universitas Airlangga”
<bhsj@journal.unair.ac.id>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Thu, 17 Jun 2021 14:15:24 +0700

Subject: Re: Invoice BHSJ 240

Dear Managing editor BHSJ

| already transferred payment APC my article. | sent proof my payment as
attachment. Thank you.

On Thu, Jun 17, 2021 at 10:34 AM Biomolecular and Health Science Journal,
Universitas Airlangga <bhsj@journal.unair.ac.id> wrote:
Dear Sri Ratna Dwiningsih,

We have the pleasure to inform you that your paper has been accepted for
publication after peer-review process. Following that, please pay the APC as
manuscript handling charges within 7 (seven) days (see invoice attachment). We
might suspend all further process if the payment is due. The issue will be published
by the end of June 2021.

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

To: sri ratna dwiningsih <sri-r-d@fk.unair.ac.id>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Thu, 17 Jun 2021 10:33:46 +0700

Subject: Invoice BHSJ

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

Date: Thu, 17 Jun 2021 16:29:16 +0700

Subject: Letter of Acceptance - BHSJ 240

Dear Sri Ratna Dwiningsih,

Biomolecular and Health Science Journal confirms that it has received payment of
invoice BHSJ 234.

We attached letter of acceptance, and the issue will be published by the end of June
2021.

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

Date: Tue, 23 Mar 2021 10:37:18 +0700

Subject: Review BHSJ 240
Yth. Ida Fitriawati,

Berikut kami lampirkan hasil review artikel dengan judul "Night Shift Work Accelerates
Menopausal Age In Health Workers At Dr. Soetomo General Hospital,

Surabaya". Kami mohon untuk direvisi sesuai dengan komentar reviewer.
Revisi dikembalikan paling lambat tanggal 29 Maret 2021.
Atas perhatian dan kerjasamanya, kami sampaikan terima kasih.

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
To: bhsj@journal.unair.ac.id

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Sat, 20 Feb 2021 13:41:28 +0700

Subject: persetujuan authorship

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: sri ratna dwiningsih <sri-r-d@fk.unair.ac.id>

To: "Biomolecular and Health Science Journal, Universitas Airlangga”
<bhsj@journal.unair.ac.id>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Thu, 20 May 2021 11:48:29 +0700

Subject: Re: Revisi 1

yth Dr. M Aldika Akbar, dr. SpOG (K) as a reviewer BHSJ

Thank you for the correction our manuscript. Here we sent it back to you. We hope
our manuscript can be accept and publish at BHJS.

On Mon, May 17, 2021 at 11:58 AM Biomolecular and Health Science Journal,
Universitas Airlangga <bhsj@journal.unair.ac.id> wrote:
Yth. Sri Ratna,

Berikut kami lampirkan hasil review artikel dengan judul "Night Shift Work Accelerates
Menopausal Age in Health Workers at Dr. Soetomo General Hospital,

Surabaya". Kami mohon untuk direvisi sesuai dengan komentar reviewer.
Revisi dikembalikan paling lambat tanggal 20 Mei 2021.
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

To: Biomol Health Sci Journal Universitas Airlangga <bhsj@journal.unair.ac.id>
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Mon, 29 Mar 2021 14:09:07 +0700

Subject: Reuvisi artikel "Night Shift Work Accelerates Menopausal Age In Health
Workers At Dr. Soetomo General Hospital, Surabaya"

Selamat siang reviewer dan editor BHSJ. Berikut kami kirimkan revisi artikel kami
sesuai saran dari reviewer. Besar harapan kami agar artikel kami bisa dipublikasikan
di BHSJ. Terimakasih.

---------- Pesan Yang Diteruskan ----------

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

Subject: Revisi artikel "Night Shift Work Accelerates Menopausal Age In Health
Workers At Dr. Soetomo General Hospital, Surabaya”

Selamat siang reviewer dan editor BHSJ. Berikut kami kirimkan revisi artikel kami
sesuai saran dari reviewer. Besar harapan kami agar artikel kami bisa dipublikasikan
di BHSJ. Terimakasih.



